From: Glaser, Bill

To: Jay Howe
Subject: RE: PnZ Agenda notice posted for Conditional use... Height of Building
Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 11:08:26 AM

Awesome!!l Thankyou Jay!

Bill Glaser
Operations Manager - West Casting Facility
Aluminum Dynamics, Inc.

From: Jay Howe

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 7:58 AM

To: Glaser, Bill

Subject: FW: PnZ Agenda notice posted for Conditional use... Height of Building

Another converted citizen...............

Jay Howe
Deputy City Manager
City of Benson

Cell .

From: _ ) -

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 5:27 AM

To: Jay Howe -

Subject: Re: PnZ Agenda notice posted for Conditional use... Height of Building

Jay,

Thank you for all the good information and your help. | am going to forward this to the
group concerned about the plant. If | have any further questions | will call but | feel that
for me personally that this plant will not impose any negative impact on our community.

On Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 6:55 PM Jay Howe ~ wrote:

Jay Howe
Deputy City Manager
City of Benson

Cell
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